From: submissions@selwyn.govt.nz

To: Submissions
Subject: Form 21 NOR
Date: Tuesday, 28 July 2020 12:02:06 p.m.

** Your Details **

First Name : Don

Surname : Babe

Organisation Name : Christchurch - Little River Railtrail Trust
Box/Road/Street Number & Name/Property Name : 475 Robinsons Road
Suburb/Rural Delivery Number : R D 6

Town/City : Christchurch

Post Code : 7676

Contact Name : Don Babe

Email Address : don@blueberrybliss.co.nz

Phone Number : 033252232

Fax Number :

** Submission **

Designation Details : Chairperson

My/Our Submission is: : The Master Plan looks good. The routing of the cycle path around the car park looks
like it should work to keep cars and bikes separate.

1/We seek the following decision from the Council : We think you should proceed as planned.

If you are attaching your submission separately, do so here : No file uploaded

Supporting Information : No file uploaded

** Hearing Options **
Do you wish to be heard in support of your submission? : Yes

If others are making a similar submission would you consider presenting a joint case with them at the Hearing :
Maybe
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